

Ashley McKinsey

Brunswick, GA 31523

mckinseya06@hotmail.com

+1 252 933 3150

Dependable and team oriented nurse with eight years of experience looking for work outside of the ER setting where I can continue to use my skills in IV insertion/maintenance, critical thinking, time management, and effective communication.

Work Experience

Travel Nurse, Emergency Department

Tailored Healthcare Staffing - Cincinnati, OH

January 2018 to Present

Assess, advocate for, treat and reevaluate patients in a high stress environment. Maintain care of multiple patients with differing acuity. Knowledge of multiple EHR systems including Epic, Cerner and Meditech. Able to adapt and adjust quickly to new environment. Possess time management, great communication, and problem resolution skills. Able to work well with all members of the healthcare team.

RN Staff/Charge Nurse

Vidant Medical Center-Emergency Department - Greenville, NC

July 2015 to December 2017

Charge nurse and preceptor of new grads/ students. Moved up clinical ladder to staff RN 3 during time of employment. Level one trauma center. Experience in the trauma/resus bays. SANE experience. Worked on research projects and implemented findings to improve throughout in the department. Triage experience. Maintained care of multiple acuities of patients. Became very skilled with IV insertions. Worked as a resource person for other nurses with questions about certain inpatient processes.

RN Staff Nurse SIU

Vidant Medical Center

July 2014 to July 2015

Worked with medical, surgical, trauma and post transplant patients. Care of vented patients and patients with wounds and drains. Became a preceptor for new graduate nurses and nursing students.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

East Carolina University - Greenville, NC

August 2016 to December 2017

Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing

Pitt Community College - Winterville, NC

August 2012 to May 2014

Skills

- Cerner
- Critical Care Experience
- Epic
- Hospital Experience
- Triage
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Supervising Experience
- Patient Care
- Phlebotomy
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture
- Managed Care

Certifications and Licenses

RN

June 2014 to April 2022

North Carolina Compact license.

BLS Certification

December 2021 to December 2023

ACLS Certification

June 2021 to June 2023

PALS Certification

June 2021 to June 2023

Certified Emergency Nurse

April 2017 to April 2022